
--'-HuNDRED AND TWENTY.SIXTH --~--~CENT~VINGT~SIXl:EM:E PSEANCE
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris..
on Saturday, 27 November 1948, at 4 p.m.

Chairmon: Prince Wan WAITHAYAKON (Siam).

77. Continuation of the discussion on
the question of permament missions
to the United Nations

Mr. DE Bstrs (Netherlands) recalled that the
United Kingdom representative had declared
(125th meeting) that since the United Nations
was not a State, permanent representatives to the
United Nations could be given "full powers", but
not "credentials". That was too dogmatic a defini­
tion of the word "credentials". It was true that
"credentials" had hitherto only been given to the
representatives of States attached to other States.
International relations, however, underwent con­
stant change and it would be advisable to take
into account the increasingly important role played
by the United Nations in international relations.
It was therefore essential that permanent repre­
sentatives of States should be appointed to the
headquarters of the United Nations and that there
should be no doubt whatsoever of the status of
those representatives who should have full powers
to speak in the name of their Governments.

In conclusion he emphasized that the question
of credentials was fundamental and that perma­
nent missions to the United Nations should be
given legal status.

Mr. DEMESMIN (Haiti) pointed out that the
discussion had shown that permanent missions
did not enjoy any kind of legal status. Some dele­
gations had thought that it might be possible to
find legal grounds for establishing such a status
in the Charter or in the Convention on Privi­
leges and' Immunities of the United Nations. The
majority of Member States had not yet signed that
Convention.

Certain Member States, moreover, had objected
to the existence of permanent missions to the
United Nations. The de facto existence of perma­
nent missions could in no event give rise to any
legal rights, either for the United Nations or for
the States represented. In appointing a mission
to the United Nations a State did not fulfil an
obligation but performed a voluntary act. In them­
selves the permanent missions had no powers. The
tlecisions taken by them were not binding. Indeed
those missions only dealt with the Secretariat
through their respective Foreign Ministries.

It was necessary, therefore, to give that de facto
situation a legal basis. That was the aim of the
Bolivian draft resolution, of which he entirely
approved.

Some delegations had asked for deletion of the
paragraph beginning "Recommends . . ." in the

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le samedi 27 nouembre 1948, it 16 heures.

President: Le prince Wan WAITHAYAKON
(Siam).

77, Suite de la discussion sur la question
des missions permanentes aupres de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies

M. DE Bsrrs (Pays-Bas) rappelle que le repre­
sentant du Royaume-Uni a declare (125eme

seance) que, l'Organisation des Nations Unies
n'etant pas un Etat, on peut donner aux repre­
sentants permanents aupres de l'Organisation non
pas des credentials (lettres de creance), mais des
full powers (pleins pouvoirs). Le representant
des Pays-Bas estime qu'il s'agit la d'une definition
trop dogmatique du mot credentials. Sans doute
les credentials n'ont-ils jusqu'ici ete donnes qu'aux
seuls representants des Etats aupres d'autres
Etats. Cependant les relations internationales se
modifient constamment. 11 convient, a cet egard,
de tenir compte du role croissant que joue l'Or­
ganisation des Nations Unies dans les rapports
internationaux. C'est pourquoi it est absolument
necessaire que des representants permanents des
Etats soient en. oyes au siege de l'Organisation et
qu'il ne puisse y avoir aucun doute sur la qualite
de ces representants, qui auraient tout pouvoir
pour parler au nom de leur gouvernement.

Le representant des Pays-Bas conclut en
soulignant que cette question des pouvoirs est une
question de fond et qu'il importe dedonner un
statut juridique aux delegations permanentes
aupres de I'Organisation.

M. DEMESMIN (Haiti) souligne que la dis­
cussion a rnontre que les missions perrnanentes
n'etaient nullement dotees d'un statut juridique
quelconque. Certaines delegations ont cru pouvoir
trouver dans la Charte ou dans la Convention.
sur les privileges et les immunites des bases juri­
diques sur lesquelles il sera it possible de fonder
ce statuto Le representant de Haiti fait observer
que la majorite des Etats Membres n'ont pas
encore signe cette Convention.

Par ailleurs, plusieurs Etats Membres ont
eleve des protestations contre l' existence de mis­
sions permanentes aupres de l'Organisation. A
l'heure actuelle, l'existence de ces missions perma­
nentes est une situation de fait qui, en aucun cas,
ne saurait engendrer de droits, soit pour l'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies, soit pour les Etats
representee. Er. etablissant une mission aupres
de l'Organisation, un Etat ne remplit aucune
obligation, mais it accomplit un acte facultatif.
Enfin, M. Demesmin rappelle que les missions
permanentes ne disposent, par elles-meme,
d'aucun pouvoir. Les decisions qu'elles prennent
n'ont aucune force obligatoire. En diet, ces mis­
sions ne communiquent avec le Secretariat que
par l'intermediaire de leurs ministeres des
Affaires etrangeres respectifs,

11 s'agit done de remedier a cette situation de
fait en la transformant en une situation de droit.

: Tel est l'objet du projet de resolution de la
Bolivie auquel M. Demesmin accorde son entiere
approbation.

Le representant de Haiti ajoute que certaines
delegations ont dernande la SUP1ir:;5~;on du para-

634



Bolivian draft resolution on the ground that it
would duplicate the first recital. He emphasized
that the first recital recognized a certain practice;
it was true that such a custom existed but it was
equally true that not every country availed itself
of it. Indeed, certain countries c..:.:d not have per­
manent missions to the United Nations. It would
be desirable to invite them to accredit permanent
representatives. Such a decision would be in the
interests of the United Nations and should not
therefore, be left to the discretion of the various
States. That was why the paragraph in question
was justified.

Some delegations had asked for the suppression
of the third recital on the ground that the perma­
nent missions already had a legal status. The
Committee, however, seemed to believe that that
status did not exist. It should therefore be pro­
vided for; that was the purpose of the third para­
graph, whose usefulness could not be denied.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department), replying to the
representative of Haiti, pointed out that the privi­
leges and immunities of permanent delegations
were provided for not by the Convention but by
article V of the Headquarters Agreement. That
Agreement had been in force since 21 November
1947 and had been approved by the General
Assembly and ratified by the Congress of the
United States. In accordance with the Agree­
ment, permanent delegations on United States
territory enjoyed complete privileges and im­
munities.

The privileges and immunities of non-perma­
nent representatives to the United Nations were
dealt with in article IV of the Convention. The
provisions of that article were binding only on the
territories of States which had adhered to the
Convention.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America), in
reply to the observations made by the representa­
tive of Egypt (12Sth meeting) on the third re­
cital of the draft resolution, stated that the United
States delegation was opposed to that recital be­
cause it considered that the General Assembly was
not a legislative body and that it could not there­
fore confer any legal status whatsoever. The Com­
mittee's primary task must be to define the powers
which should be accorded to permanent repre­
sentatives to the United Nations and not to ex­
amine concepts of law. It was necessary to know
from whom the permanent representatives would
obtain their credentials and to what organs those
representatives would be appointed.

Mr. KACIJAN (Yugoslavia) stated that his del­
egation could not accept paragraph 7 of the Bo­
livian draft resolution. That paragraph specified
that the Secretary-General should submit the re­
port on the credentials of permanent representa­
tives to the United Nations to the Interim Com­
mittee of the General Assembly for provisional
approval.

The Yugoslav delegation considered - and had
stressed on several occasions - that the Interim
Committee had been established for the sole pur­
PO!).;,. of attacking the principle of the unanimity of
the -great Powers which governed the decisions
of the Security Council. For that reason the Yugo­
slav delegation considered that the Interim Com­
mittee was illegal and contrary to the Charter of

graphe commencant par "Recommande . . ."
dans le projet de la Bolivie, parce qu'il ferait
double emploi avec le premier considerant.
M. Demesmin souligne que le premier considerant
reconnair I'existence d'un usage; ce n'est pas
parce que cet usage existe que chaque pays s'en
prevaut, Certains pays, en enet, n'ont pas de
mission permanente aupres d.e 1'0rganisation. Il

Iest bon de les inviter a accrediter des represen­
tants permanents. I1 s'agit la d'une decision qui
correspond aux interets memes de l'Organisation.
Il convient done de ne pas la laisser a la discre­
tion des differents Etats. C'est pourquoi le
paragraphe en question est parfaitement justifie,

Certaines delegations ont demande la suppres­
sion du troisieme considerant, sous pretexte -ure
les missions permanentes ont deja un statut juri­
dique, Or, la Commission semble admettre que
ce statut n'existe pas. I1 faut done le prevoir : tel
est l'objet du troisieme considerant dont l'utilite
est incontestable.

M. KERNo (Secretaire general adjoint charge
du Departernent juridique), en reponse au repre­
sentant de Haiti, precise que les privileges et
immunites des delegations permanentes sont pre­
vus non pas par la Convention, mais par l'article
V de l'Accord relatif au siege de l'Organisation.
Ce dernier Accord, en vigueur depuis le 21
novembre 1947, a ete approuve par l'Assemblee
generale et ratifie par le Congres des Etats-Unis.
D'apres cet Accord, les delegations permanentes
jouissent, sur le territoire des Etats-Unis, de la
totalite des privileges et immunites.

Les privileges et immunites des representants
non permanents aupres de l'Organisation font
l'objet de l'article IV de la Convention. Les dispo­
sitions de cet article n'ont force obligatoire que
sur le territoire des Etats qui ont adhere a la
Convention.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), repon­
dant aux observations faites par le representant
de l'Egypte (125eme seance) sur le tro.sieme con­
siderant du projet de resolution, declare que, si
la delegation des Etats-Unis s'est opposee a ce
consderant, c'est qu'elle estime que l'Assemblee
gene;~ale, n'etant pas un corps legislatif, ne peut
pas conferer un statut juridique quelconque. La
Commission doit, avant tout, definir les pouvoirs
qui seront accordes aux representants perma­
nents aupres de 1'0rganisation et non pas
examiner des concepts de droit. I1 faut savoir
de qui emaneront les pouvoirs des representants
permanents et aupres de quels organismes ces
representants seront nommes,

M. KACIJAN (Yougoslavie) declare que sa
delegation ne peut pas accepter le paragraphe 7
du projet de resolution de la Bolivie, car ce para­
graphe prevoit que le Secretaire general sou­
mettra a la Commission interimaire de l'Assem­
blee generale le rapport sur les pouvoirs des
representants permancnts aupres des Nations
Unies, pour approbation provisoire.

La delegation yougoslave estime, ainsi qu'elle
l'a souligne a plusieurs reprises, que la Commis­
sion interimaire a ete creee dans le seul but de
porter atteinte au principe de l'unanimite des
grandes Puissances qui regit les decisions du
Conseil r; securite, C'est pourquoi la delegation
yougoslave estime que cet organe est illegal et
contraire a la Charte les Nations Unies. Elle



The Secretariat was the only organ, therefore,
to which heads of permanent missions should be
duly accredited. It was for the General Assembly,
through the intermediary of the Credentials Com­
mittee, to ascertain the validity of the credentials
granted to the heads of permanent missions at
the beginning of each session.

the United Nations and it protested energetically
against any proposal aimed at giving it wider
powers than those granted to other subsidiary
organs of the United Nations. The representative
of Yugoslavia concluded by stating that he would
vote for the deletion of paragraph 7 of the Bo­
livian draft resolution.

Mr. TARAZI (Syria) w«: in favour of the draft
resolution submitted by Bolivia but pointed out
that the text included the term "resolves". The
General Assembly could not take a decision; it
could only .:.lake recommendations. Mr. Tarazi
hoped that his observation would be taken into
account in drafting the revised text.

Consequently, it was unnecessary to retain the
second sentence of paragraph 5 of the operative
part of the Bolivian draft resolution; paragraph
6 of that part could also be eliminated. Finally,
the representative of Poland requested the deletion
of paragraph 7 of the operative part of the Bo­
livian draft resolution and added that he shared
rhe views o£ the representatives of Afghanistan
and the USSR in that connexion.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) said that
he was not convinced of the usefulness of the draft
resolution submitted by Bolivia He recalled that
the Assistant Secretary-General had pointed out,
at the 124th meeting, that relations between the
Secretariat and the Member States were main­
tained, not through the intermediary of perma­
nent mission, but through the Ministries for For­
eign Affairs, That proc-edure was quite correct.

Mr. DIHIGO (Cuba) also favoured the Bolivian
draft resolution. As a revised text of that draft
was going to be submitted to the Committee, he
reserved the right to speak when the new text
came up for consideration.

Mr. LITAUER (Poland) supported the Bolivian
draft resolution. It was important to give a legal
status to the permanent missions attached to
United Nations headquarters. He did not share
the view of the United Kingdom representative
that the provisions of article IV of the Convention
on Privileges and Immunities would prevent such
t.i measure. Article IV was of a very general char­
acter and did not deal especially WIth permanent
missions. What the Committee should attempt
to do was satisfactorily to supplement the Con­
vention on .Privileges and Immunities. In that
matter, it was necessary to decide to which organ
the permanent missions would be accredited. The
United Nations was composed of five principal
organs and the General Assembly was not a per­
manent organ. It was therefore impossible to ap­
point permanent representatives to the latter body.
While the Security Council was a permanent
organ, only eleven countries were represented on

/- it. Finally, the Trusteeship Council and the Eco­
nomic and Social Council were neither repre­
sentative nor permanent organs.

proteste energiquement contre la proposition
visant it. lui donner des pouvoirs plus etendus
que ceux qui sont accordes aux autres organes
subsidiaires de l'Organisation. Pour toutes ces
raisons, le representant de la Yougoslavie votera
pour la suppression du paragraphe 7 du projet de
resolution de la Bolivie.

M. T ARAZI (Syrie) se prononce en faveur du
projet de resolution de la Bolivie, mais souligne
que ce projet contient le terme "decide". L'Assem­
blee generate ne peut pas prendre de decision,
eUe ne peut que formuler des recommandations.
M. Tarazi espere qu'il sera tenu compte de son
observation pour l'elaboration du texte revise
de ce projet.

M. DIHIGO (Cuba) se declare en faveur du
projet de la Bolivie. Etant donne qu'un texte re­
vise de ce projet doit etre soumis a la Commis­
sion, il reserve son droit de prendre la parole lors
de l'examen de: ce nouveau texte.

M. LITAUER (Pologne) approuve le projet de
resolution de la Bolivie. Il importe, en effet, de
dormer aux missions permanentes aupres du siege
de l'Organisation un statut juridique. M. Litauer
ne partage pas le point de vue du representant du
Royaume-Uni d'apres lequel les dispositions de
l'article IV de la Convention sur ies privileges
et les immunites s'opposeraient a une teile initia­
tive. L'article 4 presente un caractere tres gene­
ral et ne traite pas specialement des missions
perrnanentes, Ce que la Commission doit s'efforcer
de faire al'heure actueUe, c'est completer de facon
satisfaisante la Convention sur les privileges et
les immunites, A cet egard, il convient de de­
terminer aupres de quel organe les missions per­
manentes seront accreditees, L'Organisation des
Nations Unies comprend cinq organes princi­
paux. L'Assemblee generale n'est pas un organe
permanent. Il est done impossible de designer
aupres d'elle des representants permanents. Le
Conseil de securite est un organe permanent mais
onze pays seulernent y sont representes. Enfin, le
Conseil de tutelle et le Conseil .conomique et
social ne sont des organes ni representatifs, ni
permanents.

Le representant de la Pologne conclut en de­
clarant que le Secretariat est done le seul organe
aupres duquel les chefs des missions permanentes
devraient etre dfimentaccredites. Il appartiendrait
a l'Assemblee generale, par l'interrnediaire de la
Commission de verification des pouvoirs, de s'as­
surer, lors de chaque session, de la validite des
pouvoirs accordes aux chefs des missions perma­
nentes.

Par consequent, il est inutile de maintenir la
.euxieme phrase du paragraphe 5 du dispositif

du projet bolivien, On peut aussi supprimer le
.paragraphe 6 de ce dispositif. Enfin, le repre­
sentant .de la Pologne demande la suppression
du paragraphe 7 du dispositif du projet bolivien
et declare qu'il partage, a cet egard, le point de
vue des representants de l'Afghanistan et de
l'URSS.

M. FITZMAURICE (Royaume-Uni) declare que
l'utilite du projet de resolution de la Bolivie ne lui
parait pas evidente, Il rappelle en effet que le Se­
cretaire general adjoint, lors C'~ la 1?4eme seance,
a signale que le contact entre le Secretariat et les
Etats Membres s'effectuait non par l'intermediaire
des missions permanentes, mais par l'interme-

Idiaire des differents ministeres des Affaires etran­
geres. Cette procedure est parfaitement correcte.

R qa [Qc (

636



~~.-.~....__.-

Only the members of the Security Council were
obliged to maintain permanent represei. ives,
as laid down in Article 28 of the Charter. The
United Kingdom delegation considered that if the
appointment of permanent missions was made
obligatory, it might impose a heavy burden on
certain States. The United Kingdom delegation
therefore requested that the appointment of per­
manent missions should be optional. Mr. Fitz­
maurice pointed out that the legal status of per­
manent missions to the United Nations was
already provided for by the Headquarters Agree­
ment. With regard to the other delegations, their
legal status was governed by article IV of the
Convention on Privileges and Immunities,

The United Kingdom representative stated that
the word "credentials" might give rise to mis­
understanding. In general, that word had two
distinct meanings: on the one hand, credentials
were granted to the representative of a State ac­
credited to the Head of another State. On the
other hand, credentials were granted to the head
of a delegation to an international conference.
That head of delegation was therefore authorized
to represent his Government and to sign texts in
the name of that Government. In the latter case
those powers were in fact "full powers".

The purpose of the Bolivian resolution ap­
peared to be to accredit heads of permanent mis­
sions to the Secretary-General of the United
Nations. That might give the impression that the
Organization constituted an independent State of
which the Secretary-General was the head. Mr.
Fitzrnaurice added that it was impos-ible to give
the permanent representatives powers which ac­
credited them to the Secretary-General. In that
respect, it would be advisable to maintain the exist­
ing system. The United Kingdom representative
on the Security Council received credentials
signed by the King which authorized him to affix
his signature to official texts. Those credentials
were different from the ones by virtue of which
a permanent representative would be assigned to
United Nations' headquarters.

Mr. Fitzmaurice concluded by stating that his
delegation would not vote against the Bolivian
draft resolution but that it hoped that the Com­
mittee would take into account the observations
he had made.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department) pointed out that
chapter IV of the rules of procedure of the Gen­
erai Assembly was entitled "Credentials". Article
23 of those rules covered the "credentials of repre­
sentatives". The representatives of the different
States were thus appointed to the General Assem­
bly and the instrument appointing them was a
letter of credentials.

The CHAIRMAN considered that the lettres de
creance mentioned in the French text of the rules
of procedure appeared to be in the n, '"'Ire ot let-
ters of nomination. /

Mr. WIKBORG (Norway) thought that the use­
fulness of the Bolivian draft resolution could not
be denied and that, if it were adopted, -it would
help to strengthen the position of the United
Nations. He added that more than half the Mem­
ber States had appointed permanent missions and

Seuls sont obliges d'avoir une representation
permanente les membres du Conseil de securite,
Ceci resulte des dispositions de l'Artic1e 28 de
la Charte. La delegation du Royaume-Uni pense
que donner a l'envoi de missions permanentes
un caractere obligatoire serait une mesure sus­
ceptible d'imposer des charges parfois lourdes a
certains Etats. Aussi la delegation du Royaume­
Uni demande-t-elle que l'envoi de missions per­
manentes ait un caractere facultatif. M. Fitz­
maurice souligne que le statut juridique des
missions permanentes aupres de l'Organisation
est deja fixe ,par l'Accord relatif au siege de
l'Organisation. En ce qui concerne les autres
delegations, leur statut juridique est fixe par
l'article IV de la Convention sur les privileges
et les immunites.

Le representant du Royaume-Uni rappelle que
le mot credentials risque de provoquer un malen­
tendu. En general, ce mot a deux sens bien dis­
tincts: en premier lieu, des pouvoirs 5i111t accordes
au representant d'un Etat accredite aupres du
chef d'un autre Etat. Par ailleurs, des pouvoirs
sont accordes au chef d'une delegation a une
conference internationale. Ce chef de delegation
a ainsi qualite pour representer son Gouverne­
ment et signer des textes au nom de ce Gouver­
nement. Dans ce dernier cas, il s'agit, en fait,
de full pozuers.

D'apres le projet de resolution de la Bolivie,
it semblerait qu'on veuille accrediter les chefs
des missions permanentes aupres du Secretaire
general de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. On
pourrait ainsi croire que l'Organisation constitue
un Etat independant dont le Secretaire general
serait le chef. M. Fitzmaurice declare qu'il est
impossible de dormer a des representants perma­
nents des pouvoirs qui les accreditent aupres
du Secretaire general. Il convient, en ce domaine,
de maintenir en vigueur la methode actuelle. Le
representant du Royaume-Uni aupres du Conseil
de securite recoit des pouvoirs signes par le Roi,
pouvoirs qui lui donnent qualite pour apposer sa
signature au bas de textes officiels, Ces pouvoirs
sont differents de ceux en vertu desquels un re­
presentant permanent au siege de l'Organisation
serait designe,

M. Fitzmaurice conclut en declarant que sa
delegation ne votera pas contre le sujet de resolu­
tion de la Bolivie. I1 espere neanmoins que la
Commission tiendra compte des observations
qu'ils a formulees,

IvL F'J:RNO (Secretaire general adjoint c:brge
du Departement juridique) souligne que le chapi­
tre IV du reglement interieur de l'Assemblee
generale a pour titre le mot "Pouvoirs". L'article
23 de ce reglement traite des "Iettres de creance
des representants", Les representants des diffe­
rents Etats sont done designes aupres de I'Assem­
blee generale et l'acte qui les designe est bien
une "lettre de creance",

Le PRESIDENT estime que les "Iettres de
creance" mentionnees dans le reglernent interieur
semblent constituer plutot des lettres de
designation.

M. WIKBORG (Norvege) considere que .le
projet de resolution de la Bolivie presente e
utilite incontestable- et contribuerait, s'il etaif
adopte, a renforcer la position de l'Organisation.

I
II fait remarquer que plus de la moitie des Etats
Membres ont etabli des missions permanentes,

I

637



( Mkt i4: ( 4iae

L'amendement de la Chine (125eme seance) a
ete, lui aussi, pris en consideration: d'une part,
le mot "institution" a ete remplace par "presence"
dans le deuxieme considerant ; d'autre part, la
recommandation faite aux Etats d'etablir des
missions permanentes ne figure phti'dans le projet
revise.

Cette derniere modification doit -egalement
satisfaire les delegations de la Belgique et des
Etats-Unis, qui constateront, en outre, que le

The latter modification should also satisfy the
delegations of Belgium and of the United States;
they would also notice that the text of the third

)

legal provisions governing the status of those mis- Il est done necessaire Que des regles juridiques
sions were therefore necessary. The Norwegian precisent le statut de ces missions. Le repre­
representative proposed that, in the course of the sentant de la Norvege propose que, dans le cours
next year, the representatives of permanent dele- de la prochaine annee, les representants des dele­
gations should meet with the Secretariat in order gations permanentes se concertent avec le Secre-
to draw up those provisions. tariat pour elaborer ces regles,

In reply to the comments made by the repre- En reponse a l'intervention du representant
sentative of Denmark (125th meeting), Mr. Wik- du Danemark (125eme seance), M. Wikborg de­
borg stated that the Secretary-General could not clare que le Secretaire general ne peut pas refuser
refuse the "credentials" granted to a representa- les "lettres de creance" accordees a un represen­
tive if they were duly signed by the competent taut, si celles-ci sont diiment signees par l'autorite
authority. Furthermore, he shared the representa- competente. Il partage, par ailleurs, le point de
tive of the United States views that it would be vue du representant des Etats-Unis, d'apres
advisable to delete the words "or Government" lequel il conviendrait de supprimer, au para­
in paragraph 1 of the operative part of the Bo- graphe 1 du dispositif du projet de resolution
livian draft resolution. • de la Bolivie, les termes "ou du Gouvernement",

Finally, he wondered whether it was necessary I1 se demande enfin s'il est necessaire de pre-
to specify to which United Nations organs the ciser aupres de quels organes des Nations Unies
representatives were accredited. The United States les representants sont designes, LE: representant
representative had stressed (125th meeting) that des Etats-Unis a souligne (125eme seance) que
the credentials of the representative of his country les pouvoirs des representants de son pays aupres
to the United Nations included the term "and all de I'Organisation comprennent les .ermes "et de
its organs". Perhaps the Committee could take tous ses organes", Peut-etre la Commission pour-
that wording as an example. rait-elle s'inspirer d'une telle redaction?

Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) said that the diffi- M. BORBERG (Danemark) fait observer que la
culties which had arisen on the nature of the ere- difficulte soulevee apropos de la nature des pou­
dentials of permanent representatives had their voirs des representants permanents a son origine
origin in the rules of procedure where the French dans le reglement interieur lui-meme, dont le
text of rule 23 translated the English term "ere- texte francais de l'article 23 traduit le terme
dentials" by lettres de creonce -letters of creden- anglais credentials par "lettres de creance", tandis
tials -, whereas rule 24 referred to pouvoirs. que l'artic1e 24 parle de "pouvoirs",

The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to ex- Le PRESIDENT invite la Commission aexaminer
amine the revised text of the draft resolution sub- le texte revise du projet de resolution de la
mitted by the Bolivian delegation [AjC.6j304]. Bolivie [AjC.6j304].

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) stated that .he M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) expose qu'il a
had redrafted the first draft of his resolution in remanie son premier projet de resolution dans
a spirit of conciliation, taking into account most un esprit de conciliation, en tenant compte de la
of the observations expressed in the course of the plupart des opinions avancees au cours de la dis­
discussion. He believed he had reached a corn- cussion. I1 croit avoir abouti a une solution
promise consisting of a reduced and almost moyenne, consistant en un texte reduit et presque
schematic text which might satisfy all Member schematique, pouvant donner satisfaction a tous
States, leaving them entirely free to accredit their les Etats Membres, qu'il laisse entierement libres
permanent representatives in accordance with their d'accrediter leurs representants permanents sui-
constitutional laws anti their traditions. vant leur loi constitutionnelle et leur tradition.

The Bolivian delegation had accepted the modifi- Acceptant la modification proposee par le repre-
cation proposed by the USSR representative sentant de I'URSS (125eme seance), appuyee par
(125th meeting), which had been supported hy les representants de la Pologne et de la Yougo­
the representatives of Poland and Yugoslavia, slavie, la delegation bolivienne a supprime le
and had deleted paragraph 7 of the operative part paragraphe 7 de son premier dispositif qui
of its text which assigned to the Interim Commit- assignait un role provisoire ala Commission inte­
tee a provisional role in the examination of the rimaire dans l'examen des pouvoirs des repre-
credentials of permanent representatives. sentants permanents.

That deletion had also been requested by the Cette suppression etait egalement demandee
representative of Afghanistan (124th meeting), par le representant de I'Aighanistan (12-,erne

who had also been satisfied on two other points: seance) qui obtient, en outre, satisfaction sur
the old paragraph 5, which had become the final deux autres points: l'ancien paragraphe 5, devenu,
paragraph in the revised text, had been redrafted le paragraphe final du projet remanie, est redige
in the very words which he had suggested and the dans les termes memes qu'il a proposes et l'ancien
old paragraph 6 had been eliminated in accord- paragraphe 6 a ete elimine, suivant sa suggestion.
aw.e-~ith his wishes. .

The Chinese amendment (125th meeting) had
also been taken into consideration: the word
"institution" had been ...eplaced by "presence" in
the second recital and the recommendation to
States to establish permanent n. . ons no longer
appeared in the revised text.

.1



recnai couiu no longer De considered a recom­
mendation as it might have been in the original
draft and that there was no longer any question
of conferring a legal status on the permanent
delegations, but only of establishing rules for the
submission of their credentials.

Paragraph 3 of the operative part of the original
text, to which the representative of the United
States had drawn attention, had been deleted as
proposed in the French delegation's amendment
(125th meeting). The new, texts of the preamble
would no doubt be acceptable to that delegation,
although the author of the draft had not thought
it necessary to mention Article 1, paragraph 4,
of the Clorter as the French delegation had sug­
gested.

The Bolivian delegation had examined with
great interest the amendment submitted by Ecua­
dor [AjC.6j300], but it felt that the method of
communicating to the Secretary-General the

. names of members of permanent missions, other
than the permanent representative, should be left
to the discretion of each Government.

Consideration had also been given to the ob­
servations of the representatives of the Nether­
lands and of Syria, and especially to the latter's
suggestion that the word "Resolves" should be re­
placed by the word "Recommends" in the opera­
tive part which was, in fact, more in agreement
with the Charter and more in accordance with the
powers exercised by the General Assembly.

Mr. Anze Matienzo expressed regret that he
had not been able to remember each of the nu­
merous suggestions made verbally by the members
of the Committee. He pointed out that the new
draft, which no longer represented all the origi­
nal intentions of his delegation, was a compromise
text the purpose of which was to obtain the great­
est possible number of votes. If the resolution was
adopted in its present form, however, it would
represent a certain rmount of progress on the
lines su~gested by the Bolivian delegation and
would regularize, to a certain extent, the position
of permanent missions to the United Nations. For
that reason, he appealed to the spirit of under­
standing of all delegations to support the revised
text without raising fresh objections of a purely
drafting nature.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) while approving the
spirit which had governed the redrafting, re­
gretted that so many deletions had been made
from the text of the original draft resolution"

Since the operative part had been reduced to
two paragraphs, there could be no question of
regulation and a phrase such as "set forth the
principles" would be more appropriate in the
third recital.

He considered that a number of gaps in the re­
vised draft could be filled without much diffiCUI~'

It might, for example, be indicated in para
graph 1 of the operative part, as it had been in th
original draft, that the credentials of the perrna-r
nent representatives should Le submitted to the;
Secretary-General when the mission was set up!
or a new permanent representative was appointed.

On the other hand, in making the text of the
Afghanistan amendment the final paragraph of
the new draft, the Bolivian delegation had, for
no apparent reason, deleted the expression "for

texte du troisieme considerant a perdu le carac­
tere de recommandation qu'il pouvait avoir dans
le projet primitif et qu'il n'y est plus question
de conferer un statut juridique aux missions
permanentes, mais seulement de reglementer la
presentation de leurs pouvoirs.

Le paragraphe 3 du dispositif initial, qui pre­
occupait le representant des Etats-Unis, a ete
supprime, comme le proposait l'amendement de la
delegation francaise (125eme seance). La nouvelle
redaction des considerants semble pouvoir etre
acceptee par cette delegation, bien que l'auteur du
projet n'ait pas cru devoir y faire figurer la
mention, qu'elle proposait, du paragraphe 4 de
l'Article 1 de la Charte,

La delegation bolivienne Cl examine avec beau­
COU]! d'interet l'amendement de l'Equateur
[AjC.6j300], mais e1le estime que le mode de
communication au Secretaire general du nom des
membres des missions permanentes autres que le
representant permanent doit etre laisse a la dis­
cretion de chaque Gouvemement.

Il a ete tenu compte egalement des observations
des representants des Pays-Bas et de la Syrie, et
notamment de la suggestion de ce demier tendant
a remplacer clans le dispositif le mot "Decide"
par le mot "Recommande" qui est, en effet, plus
conforme a la Chart". et correspond mieux aux
pouvoirs qu'exerce l'Assemblee generale.

M. Anze Matienzo s'excuse de n'avoir pu
retenir toutes les suggestions orales si nombreuses
des membres de la Commission. Il souligne que le
nouveau projet, qui ne repond plus, certes, a tou­
tes les intentions de sa delegation, est un texte de
compromis destine a rallier le plus grand nombre
possible de suffrages, mais que, tel qu'il est, s'il
etait adopte, it marquerait un progres certain dans
la voie ou la Bolivie s'est engagee et permettrait
de regulariser dans une certaine mesure la situa­
tion des missions permanentes aupres de l'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies. C'est pourquoi it fait
appel a l'esprit de comprehension de toutes les
delegations pour qu'elles accueillent ce projet
remanie, sans soulever de nouvelles objections
d'ordre purement redactionnel.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte), tout en approuvant l'es­
prit qui a preside a son remaniement, regrette
que le texte du projet initial ait ete l'objet d'un
si grand nombre de suppressions.

Puisque le dispositif est reduit a deux para­
graphes, on ne saurait plus parler de reglementa­
tion et it semble qu'une expression telle que
"poser les priacipes" serait plus appropriee dans

'le troisierne considerant.
Le representant de l'Egypte pense que cer­

taines lacunes du projet revise pourraient etre
comblees sans trop de difficulte,

C'est ainsi que, dans le paragraphe 1 du dis­
positif, it pourrait etre indique, comme dans le
projet' initial, que les pouvoirs des representants
permanents seront communiques au Secretaire
general, lors de l'instittition de la mission ou lors
de la designation du nouveau representant per­
manent.

D'autre part, en reprenant le texte de l'amen­
clement de l'Afghanistan pour en faire le para­
graphe final du nouveau projet, la delegation
bolivienne a supprirne, sans raison apparente,

639



As regards the suggestion made by the repre­
sentative of Norway that the Head of the State
and the Minister of Foreign Affairs should be the
only authorities with the power to issue the cre­
dentials of permanent representatives, Mr. Maktos
said that he had never proposed that the Head
of the Government should be excluded; on the
contrary he must be mentioned to ensure that the
text of the draft was in harmony with rule 23
of the rules of procedure. The only important point
was that all the authorities likely to sign the rep­
resentatives' credentials should be expressly desig­
nated so that no doubt should remain about the
validity of such credentials. The English text of
the list of competent authorities might be slightly
changed to avoid repetition of the word "head",
it would be sufficient to say "by the Head of the
State or of the Government".

The representative of Norway had been cor­
rect in emphasizing that it would be useless to
specify to what organs the permanent representa­
tives would be accredited since their credentials
were in principle valid for all organs of the United
Nations.

Finally, he thought it would be as well in the
last paragraph of the revised resolution to add
that the report of the Secretary-General on the
credentials of representatives should be submitted
tothe General Assembly "for information".

Whether or not those suggestions were ac­
cepted, he would vote for the revised Bolivian
resolution.

information", which provided a useful definition
of the purpose of the report presented to the Gen­
eral Assembly. Those words should therefore be
added to the text of the revised draft.

Finally, Mr. Raafat suggested that the tem­
porary absence of the permanent representative,
envisaged in the last paragraph of the Ecua­
dorean amendment, should be the subject of an
additional paragraph in the operative part of the
amended Bolivian draft.

Mr. AUGENTHALER (Czechoslovakia) proposed
a number of purely formal modifications to the
text of the new draft.

In the expression "since the creation of the
United Nations" in the first recital, he would like
to substitute for the word "creation" the word
"establishment", which corresponded exactly' to
the term used in the last part of the Preamble to
the Charter. Furthermore, in order to avoid ref­
erence to an established practice, he would prefer
that the remainder of that recital should be drafted
as follows: " . . . many Member States have in­
stituted permanent missions at the headquarters
of the Organization".

Finally he considered that the words "in these
circumstances" should be deleted from the third
recital as being ent.irely superfluous.

Mr. MAKTos (United States of America) paid
tribute to the spirit of conciliation and devotion
shown by the representative of Bolivia who had
carried out the task of a drafting committee un­
aided and in a very short time, and had drawn
up a compromise text, no provision of which
could give rise to serious objections.

He would, however, have preferred that the
third recital should not have referred to "gen­
eralizing the institution of permanent missions"
since they did not form the subject of any recom­
mendation in the operative part.

4t •
l'expression "pour information" qui constituait
une precision utile sur le but du rapport presente
a. l'Assemblee generale, Ces mots devraient, pal
consequent, etre ajoutes au texte du projet revise.

Enfin, M. Raafat suggere que le cas de l'ab­
sence temporaire du representant permanent
envisage dans le dernier paragraphe de l'amende­
ment de l'Equateur, fasse l'objet d'un paragraphe
supplementaire dans le dispositif du projet
bolivien remanie,

M. AUGENTHALER (Tehecoslovaquie) propose
d'apporter quelques modifications de pure forme
au texte du nouveau projet.

I1 voudrait que, dans l'expression "depuis la
creation de l'Organisation des Nations Unies",
qui figure dans le premier considerant, au mot
"creation" soit substitue le mot "etabliasement"
qui correspond exactement au terme employe dans
la derniere partie du Preambule de la Charte. En
outre, pour eviter de parler d'usage etabli, il
prefererait que is suite de ce considerant fut
ainsi concue : ", . . de nombreux Etats Membres
ont institue des missions permanentes au siege de
l'Organisation".

I1 serait d'avis enfin de supprimer, dans le
troisieme considerant, les mots "dans ces condi­
tions" qui sont sans aucune utilite.

M. MAKTos (Etats-Unis d'Arnerique) tient a.
rendre hommage a l'esprit de conciliation et au
devouement du representant de la Bolivie qui,
dans un temps tres court, a realise a lui seul la
tache d'un comite de redaction, pour elaborer un
texte de compromis dont aucune disposition ne
saurait soulever d'objection serieuse.

Le representant des Etats-Unis prefererait,
cependant, qu'il ne fut pas fait mention, dans le
troisieme considerant, de "la generalisation de
l'institution des missions permanentes", puisque
cette generalisation ne fait l'objet d'aucune recom­
mandation dans le dispositif.

En ce qui concerne la suggestion du repre­
sentant de la Norvege tendant a limiter au seul
chef de l'Etat et au ministre des Affaires etran­
geres les autorites dont peuvent emaner les pou­
voirs des representants permanents, M. Maktos
precise qu'il n'a nullement propose 1'exclusion du
chef du gouvernement, qu'au contraire il faut
mentionner ce dernier pour que le texte du
projet soit en harmonie avec l'article 23 du
reglement interieur, Le seul point qui importe
est que toutes les autorites susceptibles de signer
les pouvoirs des representants soient expresse­
ment designees, afin qu'il ne puisse exister aucun
doute quant a la validite de ces pouvoirs. Seule,
une legere modification pourrait etre apportee
au texte anglais de cette enumeration pour eviter
la repetition du mot head; il suffirait de dire
by the head of the State or of the Government.

D'autre part, le representant de la Norvege a
eu raison de souligner l'inutilite de specifier
aupres de quels organes les representants perma­
nents seront accredites, puisque leurs pouvoirs
s'etendent en principe a tous les organes de
l'Organisation, '. ,

Enfin, M. Maktos serait d'avis d'ajouter, dans
le dernier paragraphe du projet rernanie, que le
rapport du Secretaire general sur les pouvoirs
des representants sera presente a l'Assemblee
generale "pour information".

Quoiqu'il en soit de ces suggestions, le repre-' ...
sentant des Etats-Unis votera en faveur du nou­
veau projet de la Bolivie.

'""

640



...
Mr. CORREA (Ecuador) noted that a desire to

meet the wishes of the majority of the members
of the Committee had led the Bolivian delegation
to delete some very important features from its
resolution, so that the revised text now contained
little more than general statements.

He especially regretted the disappearance of the
paragraph which had recommended that Member
States should establish permanent missions at the
headquarters of the United Nations.

It was essential, moreover, to mention in the
second recital the need for co-ordination between
the Member States and the Secretariat between
sessions. That was, indeed, the real reason for the
existence of the permanent missions.

Finally, there were two other important gaps
in the Bolivian resolution: it did not specify how
appointments and changes of members of the
permanent missions other than the permanent
representatives should be notified and, as the rep­
resentative of Egypt had pointed out, it failed
to mention the procedure for notifying the tem­
porary replacement of the head of the mission by
one of its members.

Although it would vote for the Bolivian pro­
posal, the delegation of Ecuador would therefore
request a vote upon its own amendment [A/C.6/
300], because, if it were adopted, it would enable
most of the gaps in the revised resolution to be
filled.

Mr. BORBERG (Denmark) suggested that the
words "should" and "shall" should be deleted
from the English text of the recommendations.

Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) thought that the work
carried out by the representative of Bolivia called
for respect and admiration and believed that the
new proposal which he had succeeded in drafting
should be accepted by all delegations owing to the
ingenious way in which he had attempted to recon­
cile all views.

There seemed little basis for the arguments
brought forward against the revised resolution.
For example, the United States representative's
proposal to alter the text of the third paragraph
of the preamble by deleting the reference to gen­
eralizing the institution of permanent missions
seemed to lack justification if reference were made
to the French text, which accurately expressed
its author's idea and foresaw such g-eneralization
without in any way recommending it.

In his view, there was no reason to add the
expression "for information" to the last para­
graph of the resolution. The General Assembly,
as sovereign organ of the United Nations, was
free to examine the Secretary-General's report
on the representatives' credentials as it thought
fit and. to take whatever action it deemed ad­
visable.

The revised resolution was excellent in its
present form and there was no need to amend
it. He would therefore vote for it without any
reservations.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) regretted that it; had
not been possible to adopt the Bolivian resolution
in its original form because it had provided the
basis for giving a legal status for the permanent
missions. That basis had now disappeared, to­
gether with the text of the recommendation that

M. CORREA (Equateur) constate que le desir
de satisfaire la plupart des membres de la
Commission a conduit la delegation de la Bolivie
a eliminer de son projet des elements fort im­
portants, de telle sorte que son texte remanie ne
contient plus que des generaiites.

Le representant de l'Equateur regrette tout
particulierement la disparition du paragraphe aux
termes duquel il etait recommande aux Etats
Membres d'etablir des missions permanentes au
siege de l'Organisation.

D'autre part, il estime indispensable de men­
tionner, dans le deuxieme considerant, la necessite
d'assurer la coordination entre les Etats Mem­
bres et le Secretariat dans l'intervalle des sessions.
C'est la, en effet, la veritable raison d'etre des
missions permanentes.

Enfin, le projet bolivien presente deux autres
lacunes importantes: il ne prevoit pas comment
doivent etre notifies les designations et les
changements de membres des missions perma­
nentes autres que le representant permanent et
il omet, comme l'a indique le representant de
l'Egypte, d'envisager la procedure de notification
en cas de remplacement temporaire du chef de
mission par un membre de cette mission.

Pour toutes ces raisons, tout en se prononcant
en faveur du projet bolivien, la delegation de
l'Equateur demandera que son propre amende­
ment [A/C.6/300] soit mis aux voix, car, s'iI
etait adopte, il permettrait de combler la plupart
des insuffisances du projet remanie.

M. BORBERG (Danemark) suggere que Ies mots
should et shall soient supprimes dans le texte
anglais des recommandations.

M. ORIBE (Uruguay) estime que la tache
accomplie par le representant de la Bolivie merite
le respect et l'admiration et que le nouveau projet
qu'i' a reussi a elaborer devrait etre approuve
par toutes les delegations, tant il s'est ingenie
a concilier toutes les opinions.

Les objections forrnulees contre le nouveau
projet ne semblent guere fondees. C'est ainsi
que la proposition du representant des Etats-Unis
tendant a modifier le texte du troisieme conside­
rant, en supprimant la mention de la generalisa­
tion des missions permanentes, ne parait pas
justifies si l'on se refere au texte francais qui
exprime exactement la pensee de son auteur et
qui prevoit setflement cette generalisation sans
nullement la recommander.

SeIon M. Oribe, iI n'y a pas lieu d'ajouter
l'expression "pour information" au dernier para­
graphe dn projet, car l'Assemblee generale,
organe souverain des Nations Unies, est libre

Id'examiner comme elle l'entend le rapport du
Secretaire general sur les pouvoirs des repre­
sentants et de lui dormer la suite qu'elle juge
convenable. r"

Le rep;jSentant de l'Uruguay estime que le
projet revise est excellent dans sa forme actuelle
et n'a aucun besoin d'etre amende. Il votera done
en sa faveur, sans aucune reserve.

M. MAURTUA (Perou) regrette que le projet
initial de la delegation bolivienne n'ait pu etre
adopte, car il fournissait la base d'un
juridique des missions permanentes, Cette
a maintenant disparu avec le texte de la reC:OITl­
mandation aux termes de laquelle les Etats



i.

Member States were invited to assist in realizing
the work of the United Nations by generalizing
the institution of permanent missions.

The revised resolution no longer presented any­
thing more than mere regulations dealing with
the representatives' credentials. It did not empha­
size, as the original resolution had done, the im­
portance for the Member States and for the
United Nations of giving legal status to such per­
manent missions and of defining their relations
with the Secretariat. The revised text was there­
fore much less satisfactory than the original reso­
lution both in scope and clarity.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) said
that he would vote for the Bolivian resolution in
its present form.

Mr. SPIROPOULOS (Greece) thanked the Bo­
livian representative for the conciliatory spirit
which he had shown in giving up certain points in
his original draft in order to take almost all the
amendments into account. There was no reason
to insist upon the new amendments which had
just been submitted; they were concerned with
points of detail of quite secondary importance.

He pointed out that the draft resolution did
not create a new right but was simply intended
to generalize an existing practice by a simple rec­
ommendation.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) agreed with
Mr. Spiropoulos and poi:_ted out that, after ask­
ing the Bolivian representative to reduce his reso­
lution to its simplest expression the Committee
was attempting to amend it in the opposite di­
rection.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) said that, in
deference to objections to his original draft, he
had compromised by deleting everything which
some delegations had found superfluous. He was
prepared to accept any amendment which would
strengthen his resolution but none which would
be likely to weaken its significance still further.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote paragraph by
paragraph on the new draft resolution submitted
by the Bolivian delegation rA IC.61304].

FIRST RECITAL

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of
Bolivia if he would accept the amendment sub­
mitted by the representative of Czechoslovakia
to modify that paragraph as follows:

"Considering that since the creation of the
United Nations many Member States have estab­
lished missions to the United Nations".

As Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) declined,
Mr. AUGENTHALER (Czechoslovakia) withdrew
his amendment.

The first recital was adopted unanimously.

SECOND RECITAL

bres etaient invites a. faciliter les travaux de
l'Organisation en generalisant I'etablissement de
ces missions permanentes.

Le projet remanie n'offre plus qu'une simple
reglementation concernant les pouvoirs des repre­
sentants. 11 ne souligne pas, comme le faisait le
projet primitif, l'interet qu'auraient les Etats
Membres, d'une part, et l'Organisation des Na­
tions Unies, d'autre part, ~ conferer un statut
juridique a ces missions perma et RpT'~dse.
leurs rapports avec le Secretar., l'Organisa-
tion. Le texte revise est done tres inferieur au
projet initial, tant par la portee que par la
precision.

M. FITZMAURICE (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'll
votera en faveur du projet bolivien dans sa forme
actuelle.

M. SPIROPOULOS (Grece), apres avoir remercie
le representant de la Bolivie de l'esprit de concilia­
tion dont il a fait preuve en renoncant a certains
elements de son texte initial pour tenir compte
de presque tous les amendements, declare qu'il
n'y a pas lieu d'insister sur les amendements
nouveaux qui viennent d'etre presentee et qui
portent sur des points de detail d'importance tout
a fait secondaire.

M. Spiropoulos souligne que ce projet de reso­
lution ne cree pas un droit nouveau, mais vise
simplement a generaliser une pratique deja
existante, sous forme de simple recommandation.

M. KA£CKENBEECK (Belgique) appuie les de­
clarations de M. Spiropoulos et constate qu'apres
avoir invite le representant de la Bolivie a re­
duire son projet a sa plus simple expression, on
recommence a l'amender dans le sens inverse.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) declare que,
pour parer aux objections formulees contre son
premier projet, il en a retranche, dans un esprit
de compromis, tout ce que certaines delegations
trouvaient superflu. Il ajoute qu'il est dispose a
accepter tout amendement tendant a renforcer
son projet; mais qu'il ne saurait accepter aucun
amendement tendant a en affaiblir davantage la
portee.

Le PRESIDENT invite la Commission a voter,
paragraphe par paragraphe, sur le nouveau projet
de resolution presente par la delegation de la
Bolivie [AIC.6I304].

PREMIER CONSIDERANT

Le PRESIDENT demande au representant de la
Bolivie s'il accepte l'amendement propose par le
representant de la Tchecoslovaquie, tendant a
modifier ce paragraphe comme suit:

"Considerant que depuis l'etablissement de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies, de nombreux
Etats Membres ont institue des missions perma­
nentes au siege de l'Organisation",

Sur le refus de M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie),
M. AUGENTHALER (Tchecoslovaquie) retire son
amendenient.

Le premier considerant est adopte sans opposi­
tion.

DEUXIEME CONSIDERANT

4Q

f

Mr. CORREA (Ecuador) requested a vote on I M. CORREA (Equateitr) demande qu'on mette
his amendment that the words "and in particular aux voix son amendement qui consiste a ajouter,

642



to keep the necessary co-ordination between the
Member States and the Secretariat in periods
between sessions of the different organs of the
United Nations" [AjC.6j300] should be added
after the words "United Nations".

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) accepted that
addition.

Following an intervention by Mr. KAECKEN­
BEECK (Belgium), who asked what was meant
by the word "eo-ordination", 1\1:r. DE MARCHENA
DUJARRIC (Dominican Republic) proposed that
the word "liaison" should be substituted.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) wondered whether it was appropriate to
add that phrase which would overburden the text
to no avail and make it ambiguous. He admitted
that there was diplomatic liaison between the
Member States and the United Nations, but he
could not envisage liaison between the Member
States and the Secretariat unless it were on the
technical level and through the permanent repre­
sentatives.

Mr. CHAUMONT (France) believed that the aim
of the amendment was quite obvious. In his view,
the text of the revised amendment was couched
in terms too general to be of any great practical
use. The main purpose of the Bolivian amend­
ment, however, was precisely to set up permanent
missions in order to promote unity of action be­
tween Member States and the Secretariat.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) agreed with
the representative of the USSR that there could
be no relations between the Member States and
the Secretariat but only between Member States
and the United Nations. The amendment could
not be accepted because it destroyed the harmony
of the resolution as a whole.

Mr. OLDHAM (Australia) agreed with the rep­
resentative of Belgium and asked that no change
should be made in the original text, which was
excellent on account of its simplicity.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the Ecua­
dorean amendment to the second recital of the
Bolivian resolution.

The amendment was adopted by 19 votes to
15, with 4 abstentions.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) again stressed
that the amendment raised a very important ques­
tion of principle, in that it transformed the nature
of the relations between Member States and the
United Nations. He stated that he might be forced
to abstain from voting on the text as a whole.

Mr. CHAUMONT (France) explained that the
fact of ensuring liaison between Member States
and the Secretariat in no way altered the nature
of the relations existing between Member States
and the Organization as such.

\~

THIRD RECITAL

The CHAIRMAN asked the representative of
Bolivia whether he accepted the deletion of the
words "in these circumstances", proposed by the
representative of Czechoslovakia.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) said it was
difficult for him to consider last minute amend­
ments which might later prove dangerous.

apres les mots "Nations Unies", les mots "et, en
particulier, d'assurer la coordination necessaire
entre les Etats Membres et le Secretariat dans les
periodes entre les sessions des differents organes
des Nations Unies" [AjC.6j300].

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) accepte cette
addition.

Sur une intervention de M. KAEC:'CENBEECK
(Belgique), qui demande ce que l'on entend par le
mot "coordination", M. DE MARCHENA DUJARRIC
(Republique Dominicaine) propose de le rem­
placer par le mot "liaison".

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) se demande s'il est opportun
d'ajouter cette phrase qui alourdit inutilement
le texte et le rend ambigu. 11 recommit qu'il
existe une liaison diplomatique entre les Etats
Membres et 1'0rganisation, mais ne conceit pas
une liaison entre les Etats Membres et le Secre­
tariat, si ce n'est sur le plan technique et par
l'intermediaire des representants permanents.

.t I ,1i; ill 11 I1
M. CHAUMONT (France) estime que le but de

cet amendement est parfaitement clair. A son
avis, le texte du projet revise est redige en des
termes trop generaux pour etre d'une grande
utilite pratique. Or, l'idee maitresse du projet
bolivien est precisement de creer des missions
permanentes afin de favoriser l'unite d'action
entre les Etats Membres et le Secretariat.

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) considere,
cornme le representant de l'URSS, qu'il ne peut
exister de relations entre les Etats Membres et
le Secretariat, mais seulement entre les Etats
Membres et l'Organisation des Nations Unies.
Cet amendement est, seIon lui, inacceptable parce
qu'il detruit l'harmonie de l'ensemble du projet,

M. OLDHAM (Australie) partage le point de
vue du representant de la Belgique et demande
qu'on ne touche pas au texte initial, qui est
excellent dans sa simplicite,

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
l'Equateur au deuxieme considerant du projet
bolivien.

Par 19 uoi« eontre 15, avee 4 abstentions, eet
amendement est adopt«.

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) souligne anou­
veau que cet amendement souleve une question de
principe tres importante, en ce qu'il transforme
la nature des relations entre les Etats Membres et
1'0rganisation des Nations Unies. 11 annonce
qu'il sera peut-etre oblige de s'abstenir de voter
sur l'ensemble du texte.

\.

M. CHAUMONT (France) explique que le fait
d'assurer une liaison entre les Etats Membres
et le Secretariat ne modifie en rien la nature des
rapports existant entre les Etats Membres et
1'0rganisation en tant que telle.

TROISIEME CONSIDERANT

Le PRESIDENT demande au representant de la
Bolivie s'il accepte la suppression des mots "dans
ces conditions", proposee par le representant de
la Tchecoslovaquie,

M. ANZE MATIENZO (BoIivie) declare qu'illui
est difficile de prendre en consideration des
amendements de derniere heure quipeuvent
s'averer dangereux par la suite. .

643



Mr. AUGENTHALER (Czechoslovakia) withdrew
his amendment.

At the CHAIRMAN'S request, Mr. MAKTOS
(United States of America) recalled the terms of
his amendment, which was to replace, in the Eng­
lish text, the words "provision should be made
for generalizing the institution of permanent mis­
sions and that the submission of credentials of
permanent representatives should be regulated",
by the words "provision should be made for the
regularization of the submission of credentials of
permanent representatives". He explained that it
was a question of making the third recital agree
with the text of the operative part which made no
mention of the institution of permanent missions.

Mr. CHAUMONT (France)._thought that the
fears of the United States representative probably
arose from a mistake in translation. The French
text said, il conoieni de prevoir la generalisation,
which could not be translated by "provision should
be made for".

Mr. SUNDARAM (India) proposed: "formal
provision shall be made for the submission ...".

After a short discussion, Mr. MAKTos (United
States of America) accepted the English formula
"generalizing of the institution of permanent mis­
sions can be foreseen".

Mr. Moaozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) observed that since the French text was
perfectly clear the vote should be taken either
on the French text or OIl the English amendment.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) said that he
had no objection to the words "can be foreseen"
which would translate the French expression il
convient de prevoir.

The third recital was adopted unanimously.

PARAGRAPH 1 OF THE OPERATIVE PART

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) recalled that he had pro­
posed that the words "when the mission is estab­
lished" should be added at the end of that par. ,­
graph.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) said that the
initial draft visualized the presentation of cre­
dentials when-the mission was established, when
it was recalled and when it was changed. Mention
of the first had been deleted as a result of the
deletion of the other two; in doing that, the 'n­
tention had been to indicate that presentation of
credentials remained necessary at all times and
in all circumstances. .

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) did not press his amend­
ment.

Paragraph 1 of the operative part was adopted
u~animously subject to the textual modifications
suggested by the. representative of Denmark.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
of the delegation of Ecuador [AjG.6j3UO] to add
two new paragraphs after paragraph 1 of the
operative part.

M. AUGENTHALER (Tchecoslovaquie) retire
son amendement,

A la demande du PRESIDENT, M. MAKTos
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) rappelle les termes de
son amendement, qui consiste a remplacer, dans
le texte anglais, les mots: provision should. be
made for generalizing the institution of perma­
nent missions and that the submission of creden­
tials of permonen; representatives should be
requlatetl, par les mots : provision should be made
for the reqularisation. of the submission of cre­
dentials of permanent representatives. Il explique
qu'il s'agit de rendre le troisieme considerant
conforme au texte du dispositif qui ne fait nulle­
ment mention de l'etablissement de missions
permanentes.

M. CHAUMONT (France) considere que les
craintes du representant des Etats-Unis provien­
nent sans doute d'une erreur de traduction. Le
texte francais dit, en effet : "il convient de pre­
voir la generalisation", ce qui ne saurait etre
traduit par provision should be made for . . .

M. SUNDARAM (lnde) propose de dire: "des
dispositions formelles seront prises en vue de la
presentation ..."

Apres une breve discussion, M. MAKTos
(Etats-Unis d'Amerique) accepte la formule an­
glaise: generalizing of the institution of perma­
nent missions can be foreseen.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques soda­
listes sovietiques) signale que, le texte francais
etant parfaitement clair, il convient de voter soit
sur le texte francais, soit sur l'amendement
anglais.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) declare qu'il n'a
aucune objection aux mots can be foreseen qui
traduiraient l'expression francaise : "il convient
de prevoir".

. Le troisieme considercns est adopt« sans oppo­
situm.

P ARAGRAPHE 1 DU DISPOSITIF

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) rappelle qu'il avait pro­
pose d'ajouter a la fin de ce paragraphe les mots:
"lors de l'institution de la mission".

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) declare que le
projet initial prevoyait la communication des
pouvoirs lors de l'institution de la mission, lors
de son rappei et lors de son changement. Or, la
premiere mention a ete supprimee, a la suite de
la suppression des deux autres; ce faisant, on a
voul~ ind~quer 9ue la communication des pouvoirs
r~stalt necessaire, en tous temps et en toutes
circonstances,

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) n'insiste pas sur son
amendement.

Le .PCfragraphe ~ du dispositif est adopt« sans
OPPos1t10n, sous reserve des modifications redac­
tionnelles suggerees par le representant du
Donemark,

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
~a ~elegation de l'Equateur [AjC.6j300) tendant
a ajouter deux nouveaux paragraphes a la suite
du paragraphe du dispositif.



.5 j III

Paragraph 2 of the emendment of Ecuador was
adopted by 21 votes to 9, wUh 4 abstentions.

Paragraph 3 of the amendment of Ecuador was
adopted by 16 votes to 9, with 9 abstentions, sub­
[ect to the odditio'» 'If the words "in writing" after
the words "shali : rommuniccted",

PARAGRAPH 2 OF THE OPERATIVE PART

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) pro­
posed to amend the paragraph as follows : "That
Members desiring their permanent representatives
to represent them on all the organs of the United
Nations should make a declaration to that effect.
That if, however, they desire their representatives
to be accredited only to one or more of the organs
of the United Nations, they should specify those
organs in the credentials transmitted to the Sec­
retary-General".

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) thought that
text was a paraphrase of the initial text. In fact,
fully accredited representatives represented Mem­
ber States on all the organs. It was only necessary
to specify which organs if they were only accred­
ited to some of them.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) said
that if the Secretariat confirmed that it inter­
preted the paragraph in that way, he would with­
draw his amendment.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department) gave him the
desired assurances.

Paragraph 2 of the operative part was adopted.

LAST PARAGRAPH OF THE OPERATIVE PART

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the amendment
of the United States and Egyptian delegations to
add the words "for information."

The amendment was rejected by 18 votes to
10, with 5 abstentions.

The last paragraph of the operative part was
adopted.

The CHAIRMAN said that the vote on the Bo­
livian delegation's draft resolution as a whole
would take place at the next meeting.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) said
he had proposed the addition of the words "for
information" in order to relieve the Secretary­
General of the obligation of taking a decision con­
cerning representatives' credentials.

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General in
charge of the Legal Department) confirmed that
the Secretary-General would limit himself to pre­
senting a report and that the decision would rest
with the General Assembly.

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) announced that, in agree­
ment with the representative of Bolivia, he would
present an amendment as an additional paragraph
to the draft resolution and asked that that amend­
ment should be put to the vote at the next meeting.

The meeting rose at)6.30 p.m.

11 £ a 22 in
Par 21 uois contre 9, auec 4 abstentions, le

paragraphe 2 de l'mnendenumt de l'Equoteur est
adopt«.

Par 16 uoi» centre 9, auec 9 abstentions, le
paragraphe 3 de l'amendement de l'Equateur est
adopt«, sous reserve de l'addition des mots "par
ecrit" apres les mots "seront communiques".

P ARAGRAPHE 2 DU DISPOSITIF

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) propose
d'amender ce paragraphe de la fac;;on suivante:
"Que les Membres desirant etre representee
aupres de l'Organisation des Nations Unies et de
tous ses organes par leurs representants perma­
nents fassent une declaration a cet effet. Que
si, toutefois, ils desirent que leurs representants
ne soient accredites qu'aupres d'un ou de, plu­
sieurs organes des Nations Unies, ils specifient
ces organes dans les pouvoirs communiques 'au
Secretaire general".

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) considere que
ce texte constitue une paraphrase du texte initial.
En effet, les representants munis de pleins pou­
voirs representent les Etats Membres dans tous
les organes. Ce n'est que s'ils sont accredites
aupres de quelques organes seulement qu'il est
necessaire de specifier ces derniers.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare
que si le Secretariat veut bien confirmer qu'il
interprete ce paragraphe dans ce sens, il retirera
son amendement.

M. KERNO (Secretaire general adjoint charge
du Departement juridique) lui donne les assu­
rances voulues.

Le paragraphe 2 du dispositif e ~t adopte.

DERNIER PARAGRAPHE DU DISPOSITIF

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement de
la delegation des Etats-Unis et de l'Egypte,
tendant a ajouter les mots "pour information".

Par 10 uoix centre 18, auec 5 abstentions,
l'amendement est rejete..

Le dernier paragraphe du dispositif est adopte.

Le PRESIDENT declare que le vote sur l'ensemble
du projet de resolution presente par la delegation
de la Bolivie aura lieu a la prochaine seance.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) dit qu'il
a propose l'addition des mots "pour information"
afin de decharger le Secretaire general de l'obli­
gation de prendre une decision relative aux pou­
voirs des representants.

M. KE~NO (Secretaire general adjoint charge
du Departement juridique) confirme que le Secre­
taire general se bornera a presenter un rapport
et que la decision appartiendra a l'Assernblee
generale.

M. ABDOH (Iran) annonce que, d'accord avec
le representant de la Bolivie, i1 presentera un
amendement sous forme de paragraphe addition­
nel au projet.de resolution et i1 demande que cet
amendement soit mis aux voix a la prochaine
seance.

La seance est levee a 18 h. 30.

645


	Binder2.pdf
	biton0004D11
	biton0004D12
	biton0004E01
	biton0004E02
	biton0004E03
	biton0004E04
	biton0004E05
	biton0004E06
	biton0004E07
	biton0004E08
	biton0004E09
	biton0004E10




